Parks and Recreation

N u kR wWNR

10.

11.
12.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
September 25, 2023
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Piedge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of August 28, 2023 minutes
Approval of September 2023 Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business
a. 2023 Haunted Train October 13-14 and 20-21. Volunteers needed, safety riders and ticket sales.
Old Business
a. None
Reports
Parks Report: Attached
Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None

Finance Committee Report: None

mo 0w

Commissioners:
Other Business
Adjournment
Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at

989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommeodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Blower.

DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

August 28, 2023
6:30pm

8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

ABSENT: Aimar, Branch
ALSO PRESENT: John Corriveau (Thomas Township Parks Director)
Tyler Sutherlund (Thomas Township Assistant Parks Director)

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

carried unanimously.

NN s W N

The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Commissioner, Craig

PRESENT: Rusch, Sova, Hoffman, Alworden, Blower

Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Rusch, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion

Parks anet Recreation

Agenda

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

. Caltto Order
. Roli Call
Pledge of Allegiance

. Approval of Agenda

. Approval of July 24, 2023 minutes

. Approval of August 2023 Expenditures
. Public Comyment

August 28, 2023
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

B. New Business

a. Special Farmer's Market proposal.
9. Ofd Business

3. Nature Center apen house review.

10. Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Sports Committee report: None
C. Concert Committee Report: None
D. Finance Committee Report: Nane
€. Commissioners:

11. Other Business

1

N

Adjournment

Thomas Townstin wil provide necessary reassnable auchiary ads and seevces 10 any indanduats with dabildies who plan L6 attend this public meeting
Persons interested in such 1ervices need 1 contact the Thomas Towriship Manager's cfficas at 249 N. Mifler Aoad, Saginaw, Michigan 28609, by phone at
989.781-0150, o by fax 3t 353-7H1.0290 a1 heast five ($) viorking days prio? 10 Tha meetiog. (n1he tase thal advanced notce for accommodations 15 nat
possible, every fort wilt ba mada o

1|Page

the disabled

Park Commission Minute
August 28,202



DRAFT

5. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Sova, to approve July 24, 2023 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve August 2023 Expenditures as
presented. Maotion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business: Approval of a car show addition to the October 9*" Farmers Market. Assistant
Park Director Tyler Sutherlund presented a written proposal from the Thomas Township
Farmers Market requesting to add a car show to the last Market of the 2023 season in the
hopes to have a trunk or treat themed Farmers Market for the community. A discussion
between Parks Director Corriveau, Sutherlund and Commissioners regarding the farmers
market followed.

Motion by Alworden, supported by Sova, to approve the addition of a car show and trunk or
treat event to the last market of the Farmers Market season on October 9, 2023. Motion
carried unanimously.

10. Old Business: Park Director Corriveau shared feedback on the grand opening event at the
Thomas Township Nature Center on August 24, and August 26, 2023. A discussion with
commissioners on the operations of the Thomas Township Nature Center followed.

11. Reports
A: Parks Report

ROETHKE PARK

Day Camp and the pool are now closed for the season. Day Camp had a very successful year making over
$31,000. The Pool had an average summer, swim lesson revenues were down over prior year. We have
one more concert which is a make-up due to the smoke advisory. I guess it is time to start working on the
Haunted Train.

ROBERTS PARK

The Farmer’s Market is still happening each Monday and doing very well. Swan Valley Boys Soccer has
started and our soccer program will begin September 9™. Our registration is about the same as last year as
of today. Softball fields have been shut down and bases pulled. We poured 125 feet of sidewalk by the
Famers Market and still need to pour another 200 feet to finish the path. The storage fence behind the
garage is up and we hope to have the gates installed in the next few weeks.

2|Page
Park Commission Minutes
August 28,2023



DRAFT

COMMUNITY PARK

Construction is on pace.
DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

We have sand volleyball still going on and registration for Fall Soccer ends August 23, Haunted Train
will be October 13-14 and 21-22.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

VIP grand opening was August 24" Official opening will be the 26™.

EVENTS

e Evening in the Park: September 18"
» Haunted Train: October 13-14 and 21-22

Park Director Corriveau, Assistant Park Director Sutherlund, and Park commissioners discussed
the upcoming Evening in the Park Fundraiser on September 18, 2023.

12. Other Business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the meeting at
7:15 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, September 25, 2023 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

3|Page
Park Commission Minutes
August 28,2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of August 2023 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 23,776.43 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmInIStration. .. ....coooiii i ieas 10,932.87

Swim Programs..........c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1,114.92

SOCCET. i 961.79

Adult Softball..............o 49.14
Operations and Maintenance.............c..coovvevineenn.. 6,072.75

Nature Preserve/Center. ......ooviiii i iiiiiiiiiinnns , 3,899.57

Day Camp......oooiriiiiii 745.39



€816 9T "GIL‘T LO"0ES P8 8T 61 00°000°12 ATINOH AWIL-INYd SIADYM 000 S0L-T9L~1
SWY¥O0Ud WIMS ~ T19L 3¢
L9"EV LS 8ECLYT L8°CE6°0T €7°90Z PTT 00°6¥G 192 NOIIVYISINIWAY - zGL 31deq Te-
00°0 00°0G6L’Z 00°0 0070 00°0G6L°T ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAH 000°096-25L-1
09°¢8 26762 0070 8F " 0ST 00" 08T SINARATIOY FONYNALNIYA 000°9€6-2SL~-1
69°0 00°TEL’T 00'0 00761 00°06L°Z ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIUA 000" T06-2GL~1
000 00°SLT 000 00°0 00°SLZ SHOILON TY9IT 000°006-25L-1
€6 16T (82 61G) 00062 8Z 61G'T 00°000°T SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHMd 000" LT8-25L-1
86°9¢€ 60°G1¢E 00°0 16 78T 007 006§ SADIAYES QHALOYILNOD 000°0T8-2GL-1
16791 00°G28 00°0 00°0FT 007596 SANA ¥ dIHSIAGHAN 000" 708-2GL~1
00°0 00°Z88 0070 00°0 00°Z88 1I1dny 000" €08-2GL-1
00°0 00°966°0T 0070 0070 007955701 A4d NOILVMISINIWAY 000°008-25L-1
68°€C LLL8S‘T TT1°9L £€2°218 00°00% ‘¢ SHAITAANS ONILYHIJ0 000 0FL-ZGL-T
LEVE L0"Z9G'1 9L°99 £6°LT8 00°08€°C dWOD S NAWMIOM 000°6TL-2GL-]
8E €Y 9z 12%’6 F9° 969 vLT8TT L 007 0F9 79T NOIINGIYINOD WAXOTAWH NOISNHA 000°8TL-2SL-1
0916 9070871 00°0 6" T61T 00°2LE LITIAYSIA WJEL SNOT HONYEASNI 00€°9TL-25L-1
LL°9F 0L-s9z’t 187681 0e"ZIT’T 00-8Le’z FONVENSNI TYINAQ 00Z°91L-26L-1
G698 127219 627 LT 6L°S6L 00780F‘T FIIT/9YSIA WNHEL LNOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-25L~1
96°6TT (597860 1) €L VS 691099 00°€0G6°S INNOJDOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0 9TL-ZGL~]
8619 61°€E9’8 VL ESE’Z 18 TLO'WT 00°soL‘zeT AONYENSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-2GL~1
z0°zh £9°98L°L 1€°G1S EE"PEI’S 00 TEVET NOIINSIYINOD YAXOTAWH ¥ITJA 000" STL-2GL-T
Z8° 1§ S8 0EL’ET ob"b8Z’T ST 69L'FT 00700682 ATHNOH AWIL~-I¥Yd SHOYM 000 G0L=ZGL-T
00°0 00°00£’C 0070 00°0 00°00€’¢ 440 XY¥d A¥Q ¥MDIS 00 " b0L-2GL-T
1€°20 9L°L0€'T F8 EST vz 7691 00°000"¥ ATIOIA ANAIILS-KIYIYS 0GZ h0L~2ZGL-T
91°2Zb 5£t50z’08 vZ 8TE’S 9 p9b ‘86 00°0L9’8ET AWIL-TT0d SATIAYIVS 000 F0L-ZGL-T
NOILVMISINIWAY - 2GL 3¢
Sa2Inl1Tpusc
88°FT €V pIE'86L PLTE99'T LS"G8G’6ET 007006 °LEG SANNAATY TV
88 %1 € pTIE’86L FLTE99 T LG"G8G‘6ET 00°006“LEG 000 3deg Te:
00°00T (p1°G1Z'%) 00°0 P1°GIC'V 00°0 NOTINEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000-1
09°68 00°08L 0070 00°02L’9 00°00G‘L TYINIY NOITIAVA 000°L9%9-000-1
L8291 (00 €EW6) 00°96 00°€¥¥’C 0070081 SNOTISSIINOD 000 053-000-1
TL°GY 00-08¢ 0070 00°02¢ 00" 00L SHETYS 000 653-000-1
12°€6 00°gze't 000 00 LLL'9T 00700081 SWYED0Yd WIMS 000 8¥9-000-1
00°0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 0070009 ANNIATEY ANYTIHGNOM JAINIM 00T L¥9~-000-1
19°¢C 00°8T¢’6¢ 00°0 00°28L 00°000°0€ NIVIL 000" L¥9-000-1
00°2pT (007099 6) 0070 00°09972¢ 00°000°€2 dWYD AYAd 000°6p9-000-"
9225 97 ZEV 1 bPLTL9G T bL L9G'T 00°000°¢€ NAILNID FIAIYN dIHSHAGWINW/SHTd WRID0Ed ZLLT0F9~000-1
€82 00°616°C 000 0068 00°000°€ TIYEL00d SYTA SHAA WYEO0dd TLL 0F9-000-1
00°0 0070051 0070 0070 00°00G‘T MTYM/NOY MG 0LL 0K9-000-"
£L766 00°0T 0070 00°069°¢ oo-ooL’e TIYIAITIOA STTI SHREO0Ud 69L°0¥9~000~1
6L°T 00°6L8'9 0070 00621 00°000’L XIFHONY SAdd WPYH0MdA 89L°0F9-000-1
00°0 00°00G’9 00°0 00°0 00°005°9 TIVELINSYE SAAI WYID0Hd L9L 0F9-000-1
LL0 00°Zhb L 0070 00°8S 00°006°L SOINITD SAAI WYIDH0Ed 99L°0F9-000-1
gerLe 00°088°T 0070 go-ozt’t 00°000°¢€ TIVELA0S ITNAY SHTI WYHD0dd G9L°0F9~-000-1
00°00T1 (00 0€) 0070 00°0¢ 00°0 TIVELA0S HINOX SHIA WYHD0dd b9L 0F9-000-1
€106 0T TLY'TT 00°0 06°825°1TT 00°000°€2 gIOD08 S$AAI WIO0Ed €9L°0¥9-000-1
ST L 1Z2°9€G67G¢EL 00°0 6L €9V LS 0070007¢€6L INYED 000°995-000-1
000 3¢
sonus/s
NN ONIIVYEJO TYHANED - 10T Pl
aasn (TYIRIONGY) (ASYTIDOAA) (TYIRONEY) 1A9dndg NOILAI¥ISHEd HIGHNN
19049 % AONY'IVE £202/0€/60 HLNOW €202/0€/60 TYNIDINO
ATIYTIVAY d0d XLIAIIOY FONYIVE QLA FZ-£202C

£€202/0€/60 ONIANHE QOIddd

dtysumo] seuwoyr :

J9dIda -x=



X¥IHO¥Y - 89L 13d

8T°61 6T°LLT'E 00°0 18 LLL 00°650'% TIVELENSYd - (9L 3dag Ted
00°0 00°0S8°T 00°0 00°0 00°088°T SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ODNILYYIdO0 00€°0bL-L9L-T
0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 006G SAITIANS ONIIVYAJO 000°0bL-L9L~T
08°6 8T 18 0070 Z8'8 00706 dWOD $. NIWMIOM 000°6TL-L9L~T
5Ly S£°09 00°0 59 %S 00°STT NOILAGI¥INOD YAXOTAWH ¥OId 000°GTL-L9L-T
29" LY 99°68L 0070 VETHTIL 00°00G°T ATYNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SEDYM 000°60L-L9L~T
TIVELANSYE ~ L9L 3¢
ZLTLT 62°69€°% 00°0 TL°0F6 00°07€’S ZINOOH JOOTI/SDOINITO HINOA - 99L 3dsd Te3
00°0 00°00% 0070 0070 00°00¥% ONIHSITANd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°T06-99L-1
000 00008 0070 000 007008 SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONIIVEIJO 00€°0FL-99L-1
00°0 007008 0070 00°0 00008 SHITAdNS DNILYIHAJO 000°0FL-99L-1
90" %1 GL"89 000 SZ'TT 00°08 dWOD S NTWHEOM 000°6TL-99L-1
ZL°82C G6°€91 0070 S0°99 00-0¢€¢C NOIINTGIYLINOD ¥IAOTAWNA ¥OTIJI 000°STL-99L-1
8L°8C 65°9€T°C 00°0 Tb €98 00°000°€ ATENOH FWIL-I19¥Yd SHOYM 000°S0L-99L-1
AIMOOH WOOTd/SDINITO HLNOX - 99L 3¢
6976 08°20¢ AN, 02 FI9’E 00°L18°¢E TTYELI0S 11AaY - 9L 3deg Tex
€8°L6 007 %9 000 00°988°¢C 00°0S6°C SHOIAYIS QALOYEINOD 000°0T8-59L-1
ZL'6ST (05" %9) 0070 05 ZLT 00°80T SIMIHS-I SHITAdNS 9HNIIVIII0 00E " 0PL-G9L~-T1
1Z2°€L 0E- €02 AR:3% 0L GGG 00" 6GL SAITAANS ONIIVIAJ0 000 0% L~G9L-1
TIVELI0S 17I0dY - §9L 3¢
08 TIL 61°29L'¢€ 6L°196 18" LLS 6 00°0FE‘ET ¥EDD0S - £9L 3Ideg Te:-
000 007061 0070 00°0 00°0ST HSIYAd NON-SEITAdNS ONILYHId0 00L 0P L-€9L-1
TL°0TT (0L°091) 9L 8¢€¢g 0L7099°T 00°006°T SNOISSHONOD-SAITIANS GLY ObL-E9L-1
90" €L 0€ 808 00°0 0L°161°C 00°000°€ SIMIHS-1 STITddAS ONIIVIAIO 00E 0bL-E9L-T
80 €L 6L°9L0°T €0°€£29 1Z7€26°¢C 007000V SAITAANS SNIIVIHAIO 000" 0VL-€9L-1
9£°6 GZ 6%C 00°0 GL'GZ 00°SLZ dWOD S NIWMEOM 000" 6TL-€9L-1
v9°29 69 LTI 0070 TEL6T 00°STE NOTINGININOD WHAXOTIWA ¥OId 000°STL-E9L-1
16°29 98°02S°T 00°'0 PT°6L5°2 00°00T'F ATHNOH AWIL-I¥¥Yd SHOVM 000°G0L-£9L-1
¥IID0S - €9L 3«
79791 €1°69T°F 00°0 L8°0E8 00°000°S SWY¥90dd SNAZILID WOINAS -~ Z9L 3Ideq Te:
79791 £1°69T'F 0070 L8°0€8 00°000°S SAITdANS ONILYEIIO0 000" 0FL-29L-1
SNTMO0Yd SNAZILID MOINAS - Z9L 3¢
0£°06 e 0€6°C Z6°FIT'T 99°GLZ LT 00°90Z‘0¢ SWYY90¥d WIMS - 19, 3deg Te:
L€ 28T (SO TLY'T) 00°0%S SO TLY'S 00°000°€ AONYNALNIVA/ SYIVAaY 000" 0€6-19L~1
0802 06°60% ‘¢ 00°0 05" V68 00°00€’V S§417d4dNS SNILYYA0 000 0FL~-T9L-1
00°06 10°0GT 1€ ¥ 66°6%T 00°00€ dHOD 5« NIWIEOM 000°6TL-T9L-]
9816 L 0ET S0V 82 GLY'T 0079091 NOIINGIYINOD WAAOTANT ¥OId 000 GTL-T9L-T
m&HﬂUﬂUCWn
aNnd SNILVEIdO TYJANID - 10T Pt
aasn (TENIONGY)  TYNION (FSYII0AA) (TTWRHONEY) TYIION LA9Ang NOILJI¥DSId MAGHAN
odd % HONYTYE £€202/0€/60 HINOW €20Z/0€/60 TYNIDINO
ATV TIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE LA vZ-£202

£€¢02/0E/60 ONIUNIE QOTIJdd

dtysumo], seuwoyy :

F4AIEq - aE



00°0 00°005°2 0070 00°0 00700672 ATINOH AWIL-TINI SEOTM 00T v0L-CLL-T
VALNAD/FAYASTId TINLYN - ZLL A€
91°¢€8 IR AEARS 00°0 EG ERS'T 00°968°T TIVEI100d DVYId - T.L 3deq Te:
18°SLT  (¥Z°06GE) 00°0 idARAR: 00°29¥% SIMIHS-I SAITAdNS ONIIVYHJIO 00€ " 0bL-TLL-T
6€°€T Z22°5%9 000 8L°66 00°SHL SAITIANS ONILYYEJO 000 0B L~TLL-T
€b° b ET°S0T 0070 L8'¥ 00°0TT dROD S, NIRDIEOM 000 6TL-TLL-T
8T vIT (€5°9) 0070 €5 TV 00°6¢ NOILNEIYLINGD ¥HAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000" GTL-TLL-T
Zv 911 (t1-28) 000 117286 007006 ATINOH AWIL-I¥¥d SHOYM 000°S0L-TLL-1
TIYEI00d OYIA - TLL 3¢
80" LS 65°989°60T GLCLO'S TP G68°GPHT 00°28G'6S¢Z HONYNIINIVH » SNOIIWIAd0 - 0LL 3deq Te:
0070 00°000°S 0070 000 00°000°S AYTING TYLII4YD 000°0L6-0LL~1
6L°G9 00°6%6 0070 00°628°T 00°bLL'Z AYONTIVY/ANYT SINIWITYOV FSVYIT 00" 0b6-0LL~1
00°0 00°000°¢€ 0070 0070 00°000°€ TYINTY LNAWIIN0H 00T 0F6-0LL-1
LS 8€E GG E0E’T 0070071 SH9FP T 00°0G6L’E TYINTI TETIOL FTIYINOd 000 0b6-0LL-T
9g"¢L LD 6KE’T €€°GET T €6°0ST'9 0070068 Tand TASHIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL-T
SETTL S CZER’T 0070 9k L9G’E 00°000°S ASNAAXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL—]1
16796 GG T6L’LT vz 9veE’‘C SH 80L‘9€E 00°005°¥%9 AONYNILNIVH/ SUTIVdET 000 0€6-0LL-]
0L 9¢€ 6L7060°LT 80792V 126066 00°000°L2 SHAILITILA 000°026-0LL-"
G8°G9 b 256V 0070 9L LY¥S’6 00°00G°%T ALITIEVIT TYIEANTD HONVIASNI 000°0T6-0LL-"
99 %9 80" LLY BS'LZZ z6°CL8 007 0GE‘T SNOILYOINAWNWOD SSATHUIM 00T 058-0LL="
62 8¢C £6°0CL'T p0"0ET LO"6L9 00°00¥v‘2C ANOHAATHAL 000°058-0LL-"
8T L9 €L79T18 1T (gz €9¢€) L2 €81°02 00°000“9¢€ SHADTAYIS QALOVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-"
LL €€ G9°0SK’C 0070 GE6bT’T 00°00L’E SAITAINS ONILVIIJ0 000 0% L-0LL="
00°00T (96°¥%) 00°0 95" b 00°0 NOIIVSNIIWOD INAWXOTIWIANO 000" TZL-0LL-"
bS°6¢€ v8°906 9z°2¢2 91 €65 00700671 dWOD S, NIWMHEOM 000°6TL-0LL-"
19721 6L79LS 00°0 12°€8 007099 NOIINGIYINOD WHAOTAWH NOISNIA 000" 8TL-0LL~"
0F°69¢ (L6 GFT) 0070 L6°00C 00°6S INNODJOY SONIAVS HITVIH 060" 9TL-0LL-"
VETVO PZ EC6°T 6F 8€T 9L°69%°¢E 00°€6€°S NOILAGITHINGD YIAOTAWI ¥OId 000" STL-0LL="
18°8% L9 LY0'C 26061 €€°256'1 00°000°% TYIYOLINYL SHOYM 000" Z2T1L-0LL-
ZT 0L €L°822'81 90°6T9'T L2 TLL'ZY 00°000°19 ATANOH FWIL-IL¥Yd STOYM 000°G0L-0LL-
LE"ZT ZL 618"V 0070 82 089 00°00G°‘S ATMNOH AWIL-TINI STOYM 00T FOL-0LL-"
FONYNIINIYA 3 SNOIILYIHAAO - OLL
09°€T1 9% 8LG’T 00°0 vG 8% 00°.28'T TIVIXAETION - 69L 2deg Te
AR 9" 10§ 0070 vS 82 00 0GL SHITAANS ONIIVYHAJO 000°0FL-69L—
0070 00" LL 0070 000 00" LL NOIINGIYINOD YHXOTAWI ¥OIJI 000°STL-69L—
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T ATYNOH AWIL-I1¥¥d SEOYM 000°G0L-69L-
TIVEXATIOA - 69L
8L ¢CC 66°L66°9 00°0 10°%90°¢C 00°290'6 AMIHOMY - 89. 3Ideq T®
0070 00°088°¢C 00°0 000 00°088°¢C SNOANYTTIDISIH 000°966-89L-
G691 0F pEL 00°0 09°SPHT 00°088 SIMIHS-1 $SJAITddNS ONIIYEIAO 00€°0bL-89L~
LZ V8 18881 0070 6T TTI0°T 00°002°T SHITddNS DNILVIIdO 000°0bL—~89L~-
78781 LL2s 00°0 N AA 0069 dWOD S\ NIWIYOM 000" 6TL-89L~
9122 6€7€22 0070 19°€9 00°L8C NOILAGIYLINOD YIAOTIWIT YOId 000 GTL-89L—
LT°22 z29°816°2 000 8¢ 1€8 00°0SL’€E ATHNOH JAWIL-L9Yd SEDYM 000°50L-89L-
SINJITPU
aNAd ONIIVEHd0 TYIENdD - 10T P
asgsn (TYINONGY) TYWION (ASYIEOIA) ASYAYONT ("TYIRIONGY) TYWION 1asand NOILAIUDSHA HIGHAN
19049 % AONYTIVE £202/0€/60 HINOW £207/0€/60 TYNIDIHO
FTIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY JONVIVE ALA bZ-£202

£202/0€/60 DNIAQNI AOIYAd

dTysumo], seuwoy]

q9drda - ae



96 8% GE 6£7’'T8E € 9LL'ET G9° €06 ‘6G€ 00°€PT/THL SHINLIANIANT TYL
6LV 69 °62E’V 00°0 TE°8ET'E 007895 'L NIVML - 9.. 3deg Te3
00°0 00°GLE 000 00°0 00°GLE TINI TASIAIA 3 SYO 00T 8£6-9LL-T
v1"€S 617 EVE’T 00°0 18°969°¢C 00°000°S AONYNILNIVW/ SEIVd T 0007 0€6-9LL~T
00 00T  (05°18%) 00°0 06" 18§ 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥A 000" T06-9LL-T
00°0 00°0F 0070 0070 00° 0% dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-9LL-T
00°0 00 €ST 0070 00°0 00" €ST NOIINGIMILNOD YHAOTAWH YOIJ 000" STL-9LL-T
00°0 00°000°C 0070 00°0 00°000°2 ATINOH AWIL-I9Y¥d SHOYM 000°G0L-9LL-T
NIVIL — 9L, 3d
£6°00T (0€°€02) 6E€°GVL 0£°256 12 00"6bL 1T dWYD A¥d - GL.L 3dSQ Te3
0070 00°0S0'T 0070 0070 0070S0°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T106-GLL-T
66 T0T (087 1€) 00°0 08°T1€9°T 00°009°T SAITAdNS ONILVYIJO 000 0FPL-SLL-T
FE"69 ZL76L €0°9 8Z°08T 00°09¢C dWOD S NFWMIOM 000" 6TL-GLL-T
687901 (6z 26) bS°2s GZ TIER’T 00°6EE’T NOIINGINLNOD YIXOTAWH ¥OId 000" GTL-GLL-T
167901 (L6802 'T) 787989 L6°80L°8T 00 00G‘LT ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°S0L~GLL-T
dW¥D A¥ad - SLL 3d
1L %€ 91°bge’6T 0070 P8 122’01 0079V ‘62 SINIAT TVIDAAS - bLL 3deg T3
0070 00°005°T 00°0 0070 00°005°1 TYINTY IATIOL FTEYIHOd 000 0F6-7LL-T
Z6 L8 9L %21 00°0 BCGL8 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIUA 000°T06-¥LL-T
67 60T (007 0G%) 0070 00°069°8 00°00Z°8 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000 LT8-FLL-T
00°0 00°008°T 0070 000 00°008°T SHOIAYAS JHALOVIINOD 000°0T8-FLL-T
0070 00°08Z'T 00°0 00°0 0070671 MTYM/NQY MG ONIIVIHdO 0ST ObL-PLL-T
1679 0P €0070T 0070 097969 00°00L°0T SEITddNS SNILYEAIO 0007 0% L-bLL-T
0070 00-2sT 00°0 0070 00°2St dWOD S« NIWHOM 000 6TL-FLL-T
0070 00" ¥¥vE 00°0 00°0 00" ¥be NOIINGIYINOD HAXOTIWHE V¥OIJA 000" STL-VLL-T
0070 00°005‘V 0070 00°0 007005’V ATINOH FWIL-I9¥Yd STOYM 000°60L-FLL-T
SINAAY IYIDEAS - bLL 3d
0€°61 8L°€9Z EL LS"668°¢E 227916 °LT 00°08L°06 MIINID/IAJESTEd TANLYN - ZLL 3ded Ted
0070 00°0SL 0070 0070 007 0SL ONINIYYI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-2LL-T
0070 00°005°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°005°¢ TYINTY LETIOL FT9¥IdN0d 000°0v6-2LL-T
2T 1h €6°GIv 'Y 9z 81§ L0 $80‘€E 00°005°L AONYNALNIYH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-2LL~T
76782 8z €cve’e O 6LT ZLT9ST'T 00°000°F SAILITILA 000°086-2LL~T
808 LV HEV’Y 00°0 €5°G696§ 00°000°L ALITIEVIT TYHANID FONVINSNI 000°016-2LL-T
gL"9 8L°G6T’F 00°0 2Z'v0E 00°005°F ONIHSITENd 3% ONILNIYd 000°T06-2LL-T
G8°0 00°52€’0¢ 00°SLT 00°SLT 007006702 SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LTI8-ZLL-T
Zh o€ vS €vC 00°0 9% 90T 00°0G¢E SANG ¥ dIHSYAGWAR 000" 708~2LL-T
TP LT 89'6¥2°'6 ZET0€9°T ZET0G6°T 00700211 SHITAdNS ONILVEEJIO0 000" 0FL-ZLL-T
680 €6 SLY pe'¢ LY"v2 00° 006G dWOD S NIWIHOM 000" 6TL-ZLL-T
0070 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 00°00€ NOILAGIYINOD YAROTIWT NOISNIJ 000°8TL-ZLL-T
60°€E L 8SK T €0766 92 12L 00°081°¢C NOILAGIYINOD YIAROTIWI YOIJ 000°STL~ZLL-T
9Z°9¢ €8°TLG’9T 85 962’1 L1°82V’'6 00700092 ATINOH FWIL-LYYd SHOVM 000°S0L-2LL~T
saiInjTpuac
aNNd ONILYYEJO TYIEANID - 10T PU
adasn (TYIIONEY) TYWION (ISYAYOHAA) FSYIYONI (TYINONEY)  TYINION 139004 NOILAIMDSHA AGHAN
15049 % AONYTIYL €£202/0€/60 HINOW €202/0€/60 TYNIDIHO
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY JONYIVE LA vZ-£202

€202/0£/60 ONIANZE QoI¥dd

drysumo] sewoy] :

HAI3a -I°



SHYALIANIAKT 3 SEANIATE 40 <

L6111 80 GLO'LTY (69°211°22) (80°81€£°022) 00°LSL’96T

96 8% Se£T6€Z18¢€ EFT9LLET G9°£06 ‘65E 00" EPT IVL STINLIANIAXE TY!

88 T €h HFTIE‘86L LT €99'T LG GBG6ET 00°006°LEG SHONTATT TY!
1ONAd ONILYEEJO TYIANAD -~ T0T Pt
GNNd ONIIVYAd0 TYIENID - 10T Pt

assn (TYINIONGY) TYWION (4SYAEDAA) ASYTIONT (TYINIONGY) TYRION hactalelstss NOILdI¥0SHAd FAGHON

19ad % AONYTIVE £€202/0€/60 HINOW £202/0€/60 TYNIDIIO

ATEYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAIIOY FONYIVE ALK yZ-£202

£€202/0€/60 ONIANT AOI¥dd

dTysumo] sewoy]
d9dIda -4ac



SL6LY Z8 EbY £2/90/60 £20Z ISNONY ANE SHAWASNOD/HILTHAW/JA0/NZHY/TROI MNVE JIYLS SAITIANS SNILYEEI0 000°0bL-ZLL~T
MALNID/IAYASTId TIALYN Zo( 3d

LGS 696V AONYNALNIVA 3 SNOILVYEAO 0LL 3deg Iod TRIOL
VEGLY 007001 €2/90/60 0006SPGZE6 VYSY8SFZ000000IW - HASYAT/SINAY ANYT 00 ADYWANT SYAWNSNOD TYINTY LATIOL ATEYINOd 000°0b6-0LL-T
£L6LY €eGeT’t £€2/90/60 OVI8BI9T6 TANd TASIIA/SYD ONI XAM/AYMATHEIS TaNd IASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8€6-0LL-T
LL6LY 00°912 £2/90/60 €202 1SNONY W N¥E/ANYS TTILI/ANOLSTWIT/XIWANOLS ONI 1S3Nd HENOLS ADONYNALNI YW/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL-T
SL6LY 9L709% £2/90/60 €20Z 1SNONY ENI SYAWASNOD /WAL IAW/JA0/NZWY /YOI MNYE JFIVLS AONYNALNI YA/ S3IVdTd 000 0€6-0LL-T
€96L9 00°LKE’T €2/90/60 NI-S6T9020 SYMYd - ¥ATTIW § GGF - ALTIONOD PONI  XIW AQYIY ¥3d FONYNALNI YA/ SYIVdTT 000°0£6-0LL-T
TV6L9 00°69T €2/90/60 896L A9 ONIMOLINOW WMYTIY dv¥IDdnd ONI ALI¥NDES HONOH FONYNIINIVYW/SIIVdad 000°0€6-0LL~T
0v6L9 8" LGT €2/90/60 €202 1SN90¥Y AONYNHINIVW/SYIVdEY VYINIY 3 INIWNGINOFT d3H AONYNIINIVYW/SYIVddd 000 0£6~0LL~T
LT6L9 GG L98 €2/62/80 £20Z 1snony VAUN - FONVNIINIVW/SHIVATH STIOLS OSIL AONYNALNIVA/ S IVdTd 000°0£6-0LL-T
€€6L9 £€9°22¢ €2/90/60 GZEZFSSE9S0Z SIT T dd AAAAT 00€ - TIIE ALITIIN 00 XOWANT SUIWNSNOD SHILITIIN 000'026-0LL-T
£€6L9 L9728 €2/90/60 P906TT€0L902 9IT T IS NOOVH SGL - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ASYWANT SHIAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
£E6L9 8L702T €2/90/60 £6090060810¢C ¥ ¥ITIIN § §09 - T7IId XLITILN 0D ADWANA SUIWNSNOD SATLITIIN 000°0Z6-0LL-T
SL6LY 86 LTT £€2/90/60 £Z0Z 1SNDNY ANZ SHIWASNOD/NALTAW/JA0/NZWY/YHWOT MNYE FTLYLS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATHIIM 00T 068-0LL~T
GLELY ¥0 0€ET €2/90/60 €20z 1SNSNY ANE SHAWNSNOD/¥ALTAW/JA0/NZWY/YWOI MNYE AIVLS ANOHAATAL 000°058~0LL-T
(6Z €9¢8) 1-€2086F€T NILLND MIVYA ALINAWWOD - b# INIWAYA ONIdYOSANYT $I1€0d SHDIAYIS GALOYIINOD 000°0T8-0LL-T
FONYNIINIYA 3 SNOILWYId0 0LL 3d

P1 6F¢€ TIVEL1A0S I10dY G9L 3IdeQ o4 [eiol
6T6L9 00799 €2/62/80 b-£20Z £2/91/80-£2/£0/80 - TTYEILIOS SNEW YATIVI WYITIIM 000°0T18-G9L~T
916L9 0096 €2/62/80 G-£20Z¢ €2/91/80-€7/£0/80 - TIVHILIOS SNEW MYZOdNN LIHg0od « 000 0T18-69L-T
b16L9 00°99 £2/62/80 G-£Z0Z £€Z/91/80-€2/£0/80 ~ TIVALIOS SNEW NOLION M¥YH SHOIAYAS AHALOYILNOD 000 0T8-G9L-T
Z16L9 00°9S £€2/62/80 p-€20Z €2/91/80-£2/€0/80 - TIVELJIOS SNIW DISMYANW 4 HATSOL 000°0T8-G9L~-T
016L9 00°9S £€2/62/80 G~£20Z €2/91/80-£2/£0/80 - TIVHLIOS SNIW ATHL XINHH SHDIAYES AILOVEINOD 000°0T8-59L-1
966L9 FT1 6% €Z/H1/60 £20Z ISNonyY SATAII ¥IDD0S/TIVELIOS SWYITTIM-NIMITHS SAITddNS DNILYEESO0 000 0PL-G9L~T
TIYELd0s 11AdY s9L 3d

6L°196 ¥EO00S €9¢ 2deg 104 TBIOL
G66L9 80871 £2/%1/60 £€Z0Z ISnonv SIITAdNS NOISSHEONOD  ANOYHONAS/HENTD S,WYS SNOISSHONOD-SHITAANS SLY ObL-E9L-T
GLELY 26 LST €2/90/60 £20z ISNONY ANT SUIAWNSNOD/GILITW/JA0/NZWY/¥HOT MNVE ALVLS SNOISSHONOD-SAITAANS SL9 0bPL-E9L~T
966L9 £8°LEE £Z/b1/60 £20Z ISnony SATHIA WHEDD0S/TIVELI0S SWYITIIM-NIMYAHS SAITIANS HNILYYEIO 000 0FL-€9L~T
GL6LY 02 8¢ €2/90/60 £20Z 1SNONY HANI SYAWASNOD/MALTIHAW/dA0/NZHY/YHOI MNYE AIVLS SYITddNS ONILVIHIO 000°0vL-€9L-T
¥A200S £9L 2d

00°0%S SWY¥90¥d WIMS T9L 3deg I0d Te3oL
¥96L9 00°0%S €2/90/60 680-£Z80 ad AQQIT 00F  ALIOS OHIVIMOMIVS "€°Yd FONYNILNIYWN/ SIIYdad 000" 0£6-T9L-T
SWY¥90dYd WIMS T9L 23d

9€ €EE'OTT ONMISNOD/NOILISINDOVY XIITIOWA 9GL 3dad I0J Te3ol
886L9 Z9°0S8°%9 €2/90/60 1-G0GEZY MIALXI /WIWL ¥OIYHINI/SMOANIM/SH00d NOILVIOd¥0D ISYOTOM SH¥d FUNIYN “dWI TYLIJYD SLS PL6-9GL-T
SL6LY 1€°26G6°21 €2/90/60 £Z0Z 1SN9NY ANI SYAWNASNOD /MALTHW/JA0/NZHY /YHOT MNYE FIVLS  STdd FINLYN dWI TYILIAYD SLS PL6-9GL-T
LEGLY 00" LLS’ZE £2/90/60 Z0Z8  VYd¥Y - MIINID TUNLYN ~ J0O¥ TYILAW HWIAOYAWI JWOH HOI¥MNT SHId JTINLYN "dWI TYLIAYD GLG BFL6-9GL~T
LT6LY eV EIE £2/6¢2/80 €207 15090Y YAEN - FIONYNALNIVW/SUIVdHY SAYOLS OSL S$E¥d FUALYN “dWI TYLIJYD SLS VL6-9GL-1
ONILISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 9G. 3d

§6°288°C NOIIRIISINIWAY g6 3ded I0od Te3ol
096L9 007062 £€2/90/60  £20C YIEWILIHS SAOIAYAS TYOHT LaNvdd OLLO SADIAYAS TYNOISSAIOEd 000" LTI8-ZGL-T
196L9 iT°9L €2/90/60 100-0%2T0TO SYMYd ~ S$AITddNS FDIAI0 FDIJIO SSTIAXT INIHUd SAITAANS ONIIVEIL0 000°0FL-2SL~-T
GE6LY 18°G8T £2/90/60 8602215000S1¥ WOTWAYd €207 ¥IEWILIAS TYINAQ YITHd FONVEASNI TYINAG 002°9TL-25L-T
82Z6L9 627 LT €2/90/60 1/01-02/60-£000 NOISIA/HITYIH THIHS IATd SSO¥D INT1E /9YSId WIEL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T
8Z6L9 pLTEse’T €2/90/60 1/01-02/60-€£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH TATHS ANTE SSO¥D FNTd AONYEASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-26L~-T
NOILVMLISINIWAY zSL 2d
ANAd ONILVEEJO TYIEANAD T0T pu
302y) Junowy 231ed YYD 20TOoAUT ‘DSB8 20TO0AUT I0OpUBA D88 |UTT ~AUT Iaqunpy -

MOEHD ¥AAYd EJAL MOEHD - AIVd ANY NAJO HIOH
AAZTTYNINOCLNA ANY (FZITYNIOOL HIOH
£202/v1/60 - €202/82/80 SALYA LS04

dTysumoy], sewoy] :

d4qI1dq a9



197088221 ANNJ ONILVIId0 TVIENED 10T Pung Ioj 1e30f

81°TvE dWYD AY¥A SLL 3deg@ I03 Te3oL
8L6LY 00682 €2/90/60 v0~-¥Z2-€£20Z T/80 3 %0/80 - SAI¥NL dWYD AVA €207 IA TOOHDS AFTTIVA NYMS SdI1¥I 4TI 000 TE€8-GLL-T
GL6LY 8796 £2/90/60 €207 ISNONY 3ANT SYIWASNOD /AL THN/AA0/NZWY/YHOT MNYE AIVILS SdTYL ATHIdg 000 TE8-GLL-T
dW¥D A¥A GLL 2d

79°205°¢C VALNID /AAYASTId FTINIYN 2oL 3dag I0d 12307
LL6LY 9¢€°98 £€2/90/60 €202 ISNONY W NY¥g/ANYS TTIJ/INOLSHWIT/XIWANOLS ONI LS3IND INOLS AONYNILNIVW/SHIYdad 000°0€6-2LL-T
GL6LY 06°98 €2/90/60 £20¢ ISNONY ANT SYIWASNOD/JYALIAW/JA0/NZWY /YHIT MNYE ALVLS AONYNALNI YA/ SEIVdTd 000 0€6-2LL-T
v96L9 00°5p¢ £€2/90/60 091~-£280 Q¥ LOILYYD 0999  ALIOS MYIMOMIVS "€°¥ AONYNALNIYW/ SUIVdTd 000" 0€6-2LL-T
£E6L9 PO 6LT €2/90/60 9€€081625902Z a¥ IOILVED 0999 - TIId ALITILN 02 AD¥EANT SYANASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-2LL-T
Pr6L9 00°SLT €2/90/60 €20Z/%2/80 HEd0 ANY¥D ¥ALNID TINIUYN - NYIDISAH SWAYHOS JJap SHOIAYAS TYNOISSTIOUd 000 L18-ZLL-T
6L6L9 06°98T°1 £2/90/60 60T ONILLAD NOGEIY ¥IINID FYALYN Id TOOHDS AHATIVA NYMS SAITddNS ONILVIAAO 000" 0bL-ZLL-T
MIINID/IAGASTId FANIYN gLl d
aNnd ONIIVEId0 TYdaNED 10T pu
JOBYDH Junouy ajed Myd soTOAUT '083(Q |80TOoAUT IOPpUBA 0s®g SUTT "AUL Isqunpy ¢

MOHHO YWAAVA FdAL MOFEHD - GI¥d ONY NIJO HLod .
AAZITYNINOLNA ANY JIZITYNENOL HIOH drysumoj, sewoyg, :
£202/¥1/60 - €20Z/82/80 SIIY¥A ISO4 A4ardIg :as



19708872271 ispung TTY I0J T®10L

19°088°22T ONQJ ONIIVYEIJO TYYEANID 10T pung
1sTR305 punj

yosy) Junouwy 2300 MUD 90TOAUT *088(g SOTOAUT I0pUBA osag 2UTT *AUT Isquny °

MOFHD ¥AdYd HdAL MOEHD - dI¥d ANV NIJO HIO4d .
AAZITYNYOOLNN ANY JHZITYNINOL HIOH drysumo], sewoyy :
€202/¥1/60 - €20Z/8Z/80 SHLVA IS0d a39qrgaq :as



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS SEPTEMBER 2023

ROETHKE PARK:

We are starting to prepare for Haunted Train as it will be here before we know it. We
have wood to split for bonfires, decorations to dig out of storage, tracks to inspect, trains
to get ready and food trucks to get scheduled! We will be winterizing the pool building
soon along with the other facilities, DPW will be doing that for us this year.

ROBERTS PARK

Soccer is in full swing for both our recreational program and Swan Valley Varsity Boys
Soccer. Fields are in great shape (due to so much rain) and we are cutting them at least
once a week. Farmers Market is still going strong and had good attendance even in the
rain last Monday! The last market is October 9'". Swan Valley approached us again to
allow the Homecoming Parade to set up and begin at Roberts Park again this year, we
always look forward to helping kick off Homecoming!

COMMUNITY PARK

None
DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Fall Soccer is in progress. We will be working with the schools about gym time for this
winter as they are tearing out the old high school gym and replacing it which could affect
us.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
The Preserve is open daily from dawn to dusk, not all the trails are open as Dow is
working on bank cleanups in two areas. They should be done in the next few weeks.

EVENTS

Evening in the Park Review will be ready for meeting, event is Monday, September 18",

1|Page



